
From:                                 Jake Young <jake.young@lpsgroup.co.uk>
Sent:                                  30 October 2025 10:59:34 UTC+00:00
To:                                      "Katherine Williams" <Katherine.Williams@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject:                             Re: DM/25/2373 - 6 Highfields, Brighton Road, Warninglid

Hi Katherine, 

The applicant has requested that we address the comments raised by Natalie Sharp regarding the 
comments made regarding part of the site forming part of the Highfields Gypsy and Travellers 
Site. 

The applicant who resides at 6 Highfields was offered the land for sale by the owner of the site, 
without any restrictions in use. 

The land in question has never been used for the purposes of providing a gypsy/traveller pitch. 
This is evidenced by application 09/01523, which granted the retention and regularisation of a 
bund which is located on the parcel of land that the applicant purchased and is subject of this 
application. 

The remaining site at highfields has been used for the traveller and gypsy pitches since 2009. 
The number of pitches that have been located on the site over this period of time has fluctuated. 
To date, the site comprises single storey dwellinghouses with one recently granted approval 
under application 25/1514. Each of these residential dwellings has an occupation condition 
limiting the habitation by gypsies and travellers only. 

Given the presence of the bund on the application site and the fact that no traveller/gypsy pitch 
has ever been lawfully located on the site, it is not believed that policy DP33 is applicable.

I also note that this policy was not raised in the pre application response, which leads me to 
assume that you have also established that the two sites are not connected.

Kindest Regards

Jake Young LLB (Hons) MSc MRTPI
LPS Group

T: 020 3551 5714
T: 01206 323603
W: www.LpsArchitecture.co.uk

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.lpsarchitecture.co.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7CKatherine.Williams%40midsussex.gov.uk%7C1ff78593cc754904e58208de17a38059%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C638974188175772627%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=fKAG7%2BNx1MUnIS6HPyexFe2%2Bj%2FrMv8UH8YCnac%2BuFuk%3D&reserved=0


 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may contain legally privileged information. They are intended solely 
for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed. Any other distribution, use or reproduction without the senders 
prior consent is unauthorised and strictly prohibited.
 
If you have received this message in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the message and any attachment from 
your computer without making any copies.

 please consider the environment before printing this email.

On Mon, Oct 20, 2025 at 12:20 PM Jake Young <jake.young@lpsgroup.co.uk> wrote:
Hi Katherine, 

Thanks for your email. 

You can gain access to the land at the rear of 6 Highfields via the existing driveway. 

I will contact the client to see if they can leave their side gate unlocked in case you want to see 
the garden area which also forms part of the site. 

Kindest Regards

mailto:jake.young@lpsgroup.co.uk


Jake Young LLB (Hons) MSc MRTPI
LPS Group

T: 020 3551 5714
T: 01206 323603
W: www.LpsArchitecture.co.uk

 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may contain legally privileged information. They are intended 
solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed. Any other distribution, use or reproduction without the 
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from your computer without making any copies.
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On Fri, Oct 17, 2025 at 4:08 PM Katherine Williams 
<Katherine.Williams@midsussex.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Mr Young,

 

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.lpsarchitecture.co.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7CKatherine.Williams%40midsussex.gov.uk%7C1ff78593cc754904e58208de17a38059%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C638974188175835142%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=kaj6WYUwM%2Bs8eLz0H0i2HWVIltJj6dcFZuiBz6budkY%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Katherine.Williams@midsussex.gov.uk


I am writing with regards to the above application.

 

I would like to conduct a site visit to the site and I will be in the area next week on 
Wednesday 22nd October between 12pm and 1pm and I will require access to the site, 
however I do not need to be accompanied.

 

Please let me know if this would be convenient for yourself. 

 

Kind Regards

 

 

Katherine Williams BSc (Hons) MSc

Senior Planning Officer

Mid Sussex District Council

01444 477214

www.midsussex.gov.uk

Working together for a better Mid Sussex

 

 

The information contained in this email may be subject to public disclosure under the 
Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the information contained in this email is legally 
exempt from disclosure, we cannot guarantee that we will not provide the whole or part of 
this email to a third party making a request for information about the subject matter of this 
email. This email and any attachments may contain confidential information and is intended 
only to be seen and used by the named addressees. If you are not the named addressee, any 
use, disclosure, copying, alteration or forwarding of this email and its attachments is 
unauthorised. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender immediately 
by email or by calling +44 (0) 1444 458 166 and remove this email and its attachments from 
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your system. The views expressed within this email and any attachments are not necessarily 
the views or policies of Mid Sussex District Council. We have taken precautions to 
minimise the risk of transmitting software viruses, but we advise you to carry out your own 
virus checks before accessing this email and any attachments. Except where required by 
law, we shall not be responsible for any damage, loss or liability of any kind suffered in 
connection with this email and any attachments, or which may result from reliance on the 
contents of this email and any attachments. 


